
Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

1045 Olive - Emailed Notices
Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 12:41 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>
Cc: Gary Schalman <GSchalman@esassoc.com>

Hi Milena,

 

Just wanted to let you know that I updated the Delivery Confirma�ons folder with the scanned County Clerk stamped
no�ce, County Clerk receipt, and the stamped NOC. Thanks!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA

626.714.4611 direct  

 

From: Jessie Fan 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>
Cc: Gary Schalman <GSchalman@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: 1045 Olive - Emailed No�ces

 

Ok, I set up a Dropbox and have sent you a share link. Let me know if you didn’t receive that. I’ll upload the remaining
documents when I receive them. Thanks!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA

626.714.4611 direct  

 

From: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Cc: Gary Schalman <GSchalman@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: 1045 Olive - Emailed No�ces
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Either one works, thanks

 

 

On Thu, Sep 26, 2019 at 1:40 PM Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Sure, do you want me to set up a Dropbox, or just send via download links? We’re wai�ng on one more delivery
confirma�on, and we have pictures of the County Clerk stamped NOA and receipt (scan version will come in
tomorrow). The stamped NOC should come back to us via mail either tomorrow or early next week, but we did
receive a delivery confirma�on that they have received it.

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA

626.714.4611 direct  

 

From: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 1:37 PM
To: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Cc: Gary Schalman <GSchalman@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: 1045 Olive - Emailed No�ces

 

You're welcome. Also, once you have some of the mailing verification documents available, would you mind sending
me PDFs (e.g. verification/mailing affidavits for the agency mailing, stamped SCH forms, library confirmations, etc), so
that I can upload those to the website as part of the admin record as well?

Much thanks,

Milena

Milena Zasadzien

LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING

MAJOR PROJECTS / ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

221 N. Figueroa St. Suite 1350, Los Angeles 90012

e: milena.zasadzien@lacity.org      p: 213.847.3636  

 

 

On Thu, Sep 26, 2019 at 12:02 PM Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

No problem, thanks for ge�ng those out so quickly!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate
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ESA

626.714.4611 direct  

 

From: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Cc: Gary Schalman <GSchalman@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: 1045 Olive - Emailed No�ces

 

Thanks! I didn't have the first three emails, so those are now added to our records/interest list.

 

On Thu, Sep 26, 2019 at 10:18 AM Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com> wrote:

Hi Milena,

 

Just wanted to check in with you to see if you have emailed the notices to the following people who were on the
list:

 

Ralph Velador – rvelador@lcof.net

Joel McNeely – joelmcn94@gmail.com

Peter Toumasis – toumasis33@me.com

richard@lozeaudrury.com

theresa@lozeaudrury.com

 

Thanks!

 

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters in 2019!

 

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.204.6171 fax

626.714.4611 direct

JFan@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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